
 

 
 
 

 Response to Queries  

RFP‐2011‐41: Photography Services Long Term Agreement 

September 26, 2011  

 
1. When will the contract between UNAIDS and the winning bidder start?  

We estimate that a contract could be issued approximately six weeks after the closing of the 
bid. Ideally, we would like the work to begin before the end of October 2011. However, 
proposals with later proposed start dates will be fully considered.  
 

2. When will the first photo assignment under that arrangement take place? 
The first assignment date is not yet known. But based on the program of the organization, we 
assume that we will have photographic needs before the end of the year 2011. 
  

3. In 1.3.1 under “Photographs of essays and documentaries” you mention “3‐6 missions in a year”. 
Can you tell us the average numbers of days a mission would take? 
Each mission usually would last an average of 3‐4 days, depending on the story covered and the 
locations.  
 

4. In 1.3.1 under “Global requirements”, would it be possible to receive a list containing the UNAIDS 
keywords? 
We are including the UNAIDS taxonomy as additional pages in this Response to Queries 
document. Please note that this is the minimum required and those keywords should also 
follow standard dictionary key wording. 
 

5. Can you specify in more detail what is understood by “short narrative of event”? 
A short narrative of event (for the purposes of reporting requirements section 1.3.2) is defined 
by the title of the event, and a summary of how, from the bidders’ perspective, the event took 
place on a photographic, organizational, logistical and human point of view.  
 

6. Can you specify in more detail what is understood by “photo usage consent form”? 
In order to be able to use the images taken during the events, we require all photographers to 
provide the consent forms completed by the persons photographed allowing us to use the 
photograph. This is especially a sensitive topic with some populations such as People living with 
HIV who might not want their image to appear around the world. We must have their written 
consent in order for the image to be usable.  
We have 3 types of consent forms; the facilities consent form, the group consent forms, and the 
individual consent form. We recommend that all bidders read and understand the consent 
forms.  
All our consent forms are available here: 
http://www.unaids.org/brandbuilder/en/photography/ 



 

 

 
7. Paragraph 2.7.2: Information of Firm/Organization submitting proposal . Would it be possible to 

get more detailed information on what you expect to get on the following items: 
•             1.1 Corporate Information 

•             1.1.3 Organization Structure 

•             1.2 Staffing Information 

•             1.4 Legal Information 

•             1.5 Contractual Relationships 

•             1.5.2 Company Certifications 

•             2.1.1 Project Description (specifically the meaning of the abbreviation “FTE”) 

In the case of companies UNAIDS would like to assess the capacity of the company to deliver 
the services for UNAIDS. 
Describe your company as well as any relationship with subsidiaries and parent companies 
1.1.3 How is your company structured in terms of offices and organizational structure in each 
relevant office 
1.2 How many staff (fixed and temporary) you maintain in the relevant offices 
1.4 Please refer to guidance in 1.4.1 to 1.4.3 
1.5 Please refer to guidance in 1.5.1 and 1.5.2 
1.5.2 If your company has any internationally recognized certification for the field of interest. 
2.1.1 Description of major projects accomplished by the company that are relevant to this RFP. 
FTE stands for Full‐Time Employee 

 

8. 2.7.2 Information of Firm/Organization submitting Proposal / 2. Experience and Reference Contact 
Information / 2.1 Project Name (project one); we understand that we have to hand in at least 3‐5 
detailed examples. Is the structure for these 3‐5 reports the one that is outlined under 2.1 to 2.1.5?  

UNAIDS would like to see detailed examples of 3‐5 of your previous projects. You may use the 
structure from 2.1 to 2.1.5 in order to achieve this. The aim being able to demonstrate the 
contractor's ability to deliver a solution that substantially demonstrates the functional and 
technical requirements of this RFP, you may decide that this is not the best way to describe the 
relevant information for projects 2 ‐5. 
 

9. What is meant by “Project one”?  Is the structure for these 3‐5 reports the one that is outlined 
under 2.1 to 2.1.5? If not, what do 2.1 to 2.1.5 refer to?  

The term Project one refers to the first project the bidder decides to describe. The Paragraphs 
2.1 to 2.1.5 refer to the structure that UNAIDS would like to see from all bidders for at least the 
first project (Project One). UNAIDS wants all bidders to follow this structure. This will allow a 
side‐by‐side evaluation of projects based on the same elements.  

 

10. Paragraph 2.7.3: Technical proposal; under g) you wish to receive curriculum vitae of senior 
professional members of the team at each office. How extensive has the Curriculum Vitae to be?  
UNAIDS would like to have enough information about the photographers available for the 
bidders and their experience in the field. Please refer to section 3.4 for the weight of the 
qualification of the photographers on the evaluation of proposals received. 



 

 
11. Paragraph 2.7.3 Technical Proposal ‐ d) Proposed approach, methodology, timing and outputs Do we 

have to include the costs for the solutions that we present for the three case studies?  

Yes, UNAIDS would like to see a full description and detail of the costs of those case studies, as 
if they were real missions.  

 
12. Do these Curriculum Vitae relate to those members of the team that would be involved in the “case 

studies”, or the ones that are involved in the project that we need to explain in 2.7.2, or do you 
really need them for all possible senior team members world‐wide that would be needed for any 
given assignment that we would do for UNAIDS in the future. 
We would like to see a range of curriculum vitae from fixed staff and stringers that you may be 
using for UNAIDS in the future, specially for staff available in less developed countries and 
economies in transition, they could relate to the case studies, but it is not compulsory.  
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